Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

e e e e o e e e ettt o ———,—————————— - —————

From: Mohd Shahiril ABDULLAH (SPF) <Mohd_Shahril ABDULLAH@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 10:42 PM

To: Rehaizal (LKKAuto)

Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: To seek clarification for mechanical inspection on vehicle SIZ1297Z.

Deatr Rohaizal,
The supplement report is fine and accepted.
Please assist to print a copy for me with the signatory of yourself and Mr Bryan. Thank you.

Once done, please let me know so that | can collect it asap. Thanks!

Mohammad Shahril Bin Abdullah

DOC, Fatal Accident Investigation Team /
Police’s Vehicle Accident Investigation Officer
Traffic Police

Singapore Pollce Forge
DID: {B5) 8547 G043 | FAX: (65) 6547 6152

A member of the Home Team [} “ e Q‘. . & . 0 - @

WRRNING "Privilaged/Confideriial information may be contiised in this message. If you st nal the inlended dddrsses. you must not oopy,
dEsirThute. of take any achon in rellance theregn. Communicanon of any nformation m this amai 1o sny unauthanzed parsan & &n offence wnoer
the Ofcial Secrsts Act (Cap 213) Please notfy the sender mumediately Fyoy receive thes in efpor

Friam: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rohaizal@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 6:31 PM

To: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) <Mohd_Shahril ABDULLAH@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: To seek clarification for mechanical inspection on vehicle S121297Z,

Dear sharil,

Pls find amended supplement report (Latest 5™ July 2018)
Pls revert once accepted. Thx

Beil Regonds

Mr Rohatzal A. Rahim | Technicol Investigotor

LKt Auto Consullants

phoren £254-3561 empil: BEobojolfikkouto.com | fax 4256-4315
Bik 41, Pavolbl Indusiial Pork, Dbl Avériue | #02-25 | 5{408%33)

From: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) [mailto:Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH@spl.gov.sa]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 1:11 PM
To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)



Cc: Bryan Ang (LEKAuUtD)
Subject: RE: To sesk clarification for mechanical inspection on vehicle 53212972,

Dear both,

| note the sup. report attached. However, the paragraph 7 is contradictory to the opinion given in paragraph
6, AGC will definitely instructed to seek further clarification from LKK again to be precise and possibly to conduct a
fu-ther physical inspection on the motor car.

r | have make amendment to the sup. report to placate AGC's enguiries. Please let me know if this is fine.

Mohammad Shahrll Bin Abdullah

pOC, Fatal Accident Investigation Team /
Police's Vehicle Accident Investigation Officer
Traffic Police

Singapore Polica Force
DID: (65) 6547 G083 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

A membar of the Home Team '“-@,.;.’?*

WaRNING "Priviisged/Confidental indormalicn maly ba contained in this message. If you lies nof (8 inlended sddressss. Yoo must ool oy,
disribute or take any-action in mlance fhereon, Communicaton of any infarmation in this emall i any imauhonzed: person s an offence under
i Cifficial Seprats Act (Cop 213] Plesne notity the sender immediately i you recahe this in eetorn

From: Rohalzal [LKKAuto) [mailto:Rohaizal@lkkaulo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 1:48 PM

Te: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) <Mohd Shahiril ABDULLAH®@spf goy.sg>
Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: To seek clarification for mechanical inspection on vehicle SJZ1297Z

Dear Sharll,
Pls find sup report as requested.

Once ok, we'll proceed to final print. Thx

Beit Regonds

Mr Rohoizal A. Rahim | Technical Invesigoion

LKIL Auto Consultants

jFhone: 42562541 emoll Boholral@ickautcicorn | fox: 42564315
Bik 51. Fayaulbl industicl Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (SPF) [mailto:Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 11:26 AM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: To seek clarification for mechanical inspection on vehicle S1Z12972.

Hi Rohaizal,



Thanks for the draft replied on the queries. This will be perfect.

2. Can you assist to put it in a supplement / clarification 1-page report to include the points below, No need
photos or any other info inside the letter,

3, Once done, can let me know and | will come collect it from you over lunch. Thahk you!

Mohammad Shahril Bin Abduliah

DOC, Fatal Accldent Investigation Team /
Folige™s Vehicle Accident l'rtmtbgnthﬂ Officor
Trafic Police

Singapore Polige Force
DID: (65) 6547 6083 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

AmembercoftheHomeTeam @ () w 2 @ o © B + @

WARNING: “PrivilegedConfidantal infermation may ba cantmned in this message: I you are nod the misnded adaresses. you must Pal copy,
dlsinbute or fake sy petion in ralancs theiman Gonmmunicatan of ary informtion in this email o ey uteuihanzed person is o offance Lndet
{ha Official Secoots Ac (Cap 213) Pleass nolily the sender immesiately if you feceiye this in emo

From: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rohaizal@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 10:10 AM
To: Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH (5PF} <Mohd Shahril ABDULLAH®spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang [LKKAuto) <bryanang@ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: To seek clarification for mechanical inspection on vehicle 51212972

Dear Sharil,
Here are the possibilities that might cause the vehicle to veered to the left after the impact:

a. Whether it Is possible for the car to veer left on its own after colliding into the car In front?
Answer: Yes, there's a few possibilities that might cause the vehicle to veer to the left after the
impact.

b. What are the possible reason(s) that would cause the car to veer to the left?
Answer: 1) Damaged/bent tie rod end due to the accident’s impact.
2) Damaged/ bent control arm{ upper & lower arm) due to the accident's impact.
3) Damaged alignment/out of alignment on the steering system due to the accident’s
impact.
4) Un-balanced front tyres,

Notwithstanding that these few possibilities might cause the vehicle to veer to the left after the accident. Our
machanical Inspection/investigation

revealed that visually, we do not find any major damages on the mechanical components that might contributes to
the vehicle 1o veered to left after the Impact collision.

Bl Resgiarcis.

Mr Rohatzol A. Rahim | Technical Investigolo

LK Auto Consullanis

phone: 4256-3541 emoll; Rehaof@iknuie.com | lox 42564315
Blk 51, Payalio indusricl Pot Ubi Avenue 1, 802.25 | 5(408%33)



